

**AMENDMENT TO NOISE ORDINANCE,  
ORDINANCE NO. \_\_\_\_\_, AS AMENDED,  
OF THE CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND CODE OF ORDINANCES  
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN  
Ord. No. \_\_\_\_\_ Eff. \_\_\_\_\_**

An ordinance to amend the existing City of Mackinac Island Noise Ordinance, passed as Ordinance number \_\_\_\_\_, being Chapter 38, Article IV, Division 2 entitled Noise of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mackinac Island.

**THE CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ORDAINS:**

**Section 1. Repeal and Replace.** Code Section 38-145, entitled "Temporary permits, is hereby repealed in its entirety and replaced with the following:

**Section 38-145. Temporary permits.**

(a) Applications for a permit for relief from the noise level designated in this division on the basis of undue hardship may be made to the ~~chief of police or his designated representative~~city council. Any permit granted by the ~~chief of police~~city council shall contain all conditions upon which the permit is granted, and shall specify the time for which such permit is granted. The ~~chief or his designated representative~~city council may grant such a permit if ~~he~~it finds:

(1) The activity, operation or noise source will be of a temporary duration and cannot be done in a manner which will comply with the noise emission levels permitted by this division; and

(2) No other reasonable alternative is available to the applicant.

(b) The ~~chief of police or his designated representative~~city council shall prescribe any conditions or requirements ~~he~~it deems necessary to minimize adverse effects upon the community or the surrounding neighborhood.

(c) Any temporary permit issued by the ~~chief of police~~city council shall be issued without any fee being charged therefore.

**Section 2.** This amendment shall take effect 20 days from its passage, being \_\_\_\_\_.

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_  
Margaret Doud, Mayor

Ayes: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_  
Danielle Leach, Clerk

Nays: \_\_\_\_\_

**AMENDMENT TO NOISE ORDINANCE,  
ORDINANCE NO. \_\_\_\_\_, AS AMENDED,  
OF THE CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND CODE OF ORDINANCES  
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN  
Ord. No. \_\_\_\_\_ Eff. \_\_\_\_\_**

An ordinance to amend the existing City of Mackinac Island Noise Ordinance, passed as Ordinance number \_\_\_\_\_, being Chapter 38, Article IV, Division 2 entitled Noise of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mackinac Island.

**THE CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ORDAINS:**

**Section 1. Repeal and Replace.** Code Section 38-145, entitled "Temporary permits, is hereby repealed in its entirety and replaced with the following:

**Section 38-145. Temporary permits.**

(a) Applications for a permit for relief from the noise level designated in this division on the basis of undue hardship may be made to the city council. Any permit granted by the city council shall contain all conditions upon which the permit is granted, and shall specify the time for which such permit is granted. The city council may grant such a permit if it finds:

(1) The activity, operation or noise source will be of a temporary duration and cannot be done in a manner which will comply with the noise emission levels permitted by this division; and

(2) No other reasonable alternative is available to the applicant.

(b) The city council shall prescribe any conditions or requirements it deems necessary to minimize adverse effects upon the community or the surrounding neighborhood.

(c) Any temporary permit issued by the city council shall be issued without any fee being charged therefore.

**Section 2.** This amendment shall take effect 20 days from its passage, being \_\_\_\_\_.

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_  
Margaret Doud, Mayor

Ayes: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_  
Danielle Leach, Clerk

Nays: \_\_\_\_\_

## City Clerk

---

**From:** erinevashevskilaw@gmail.com  
**Sent:** Wednesday, September 3, 2025 11:53 AM  
**To:** City Clerk; Mayor's Assistant; Margaret Doud  
**Subject:** Noise Ordinance Amendment  
**Attachments:** Amendment to Noise Ordinance Redline.pdf; Amendment to Noise Ordinance.doc

Good morning Danielle,

At the last city council meeting, the council requested that I provide it with a draft of the noise ordinance which amends section 38-145 to the city council, rather than the police chief, being the body that may allow a permit to deviate from the noise ordinance.

Erin

**Erin K. Evashevski**

**EVASHEVSKI LAW OFFICE**

838 N. State Street, PO Box 373  
St. Ignace, MI 49781  
P: 906.643.7740  
F: 906.643.1533

Disclaimer: This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete/destroy all copies.